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Jimmy Chen (LKK Auto)

From: Jimmy Chen (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 8:34 AM

To: Vanessa

Cc: Ng Noi Hinoy; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: OUR REF: CC4/ASM19006090/wa3 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SL1111T AND 

SKF7054L ALONG LORONG MAMBONG ON 22/11/2018

Dear Vanessa, 

 

Thank you very much for your email, your request is duly noted and we’ll put this case on hold first. 

 

We’ll inform you once we get the figure for you to decide on the next course of action, thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 

Jimmy Chen| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jimmychen@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Vanessa <vanessa@hobee.com>  

Sent: Monday, 1 July 2019 6:06 PM 

To: Jimmy Chen (LKK Auto) <jimmychen@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Ng Noi Hinoy <dorischua@hobee.com> 

Subject: FW: OUR REF: CC4/ASM19006090/wa3 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SL1111T AND SKF7054L ALONG LORONG 

MAMBONG ON 22/11/2018 

Importance: High 

 

Hi Jimmy 

 

We spoke. We would like to know the claim amount  from Lim Yew Boo Spray Paint Co. before deciding on our next 

course of action. 

 

Thanks. 

 
Kind regards 
Vanessa Low 
 
D +65 6704 0809  
T +65 6704 0888   F +65 6704 0803    
E vanessa@hobee.com 
 
Ho Bee Holdings (Pte) Ltd 

9 North Buona Vista Drive #11-01  
The Metropolis Tower 1 Singapore 138588 

 

 

 

From: Valerie  

Sent: Monday, 1 July, 2019 3:04 PM 

To: Vanessa Low (vanessa.low@onehillcapital.com); Vanessa 

Subject: FW: OUR REF: CC4/ASM19006090/wa3 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SL1111T AND SKF7054L ALONG LORONG 

MAMBONG ON 22/11/2018 
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From: Jimmy Chen (LKK Auto) <jimmychen@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2019 9:55 AM 

To: Valerie <valerie@hobee.com> 

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Enquiries <enquiries@hobee.com> 

Subject: OUR REF: CC4/ASM19006090/wa3 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SL1111T AND SKF7054L ALONG LORONG 

MAMBONG ON 22/11/2018 

 

Dear Valarie, 

 

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by 
your motor insurer, AXA Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy. 
 
Please refer to the attached letter for your reference. 
 
We’ve tried to send the said letter to you directly via email but was prompted that the email is identified as 
spam which is then rejected. 
 
Hope this email finds you well. 
 

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
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